MEMORANDUM CPC
Agenda Item No. 6(A)

TO: Honorable Chairwoman Audrey M. Edmonson DATE: April 20, 2020

and Members, Chairwoman’s Policy Council (CPC)

FROM: Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk SUBJECT: Approval of Commission
Circuit and County Courts Committee Minutes

0 (ons

Linda L. Cave, Director
Clerk of the Board Division

The Clerk of the Board’s office is submitting the following Clerk’s Summary of Minutes for approval by

the Chairwoman’s Policy Council:

1. October 18, 2019

LLC/fgr
Attachment












1E1

192259 Presentation Audrey M. Edmonson

PRESENTATION REGARDING THE STATUS OF OUR Presented
GUN-VIOLENCE INITIATIVE

Report: Chairwoman Edmonson recognized State of Florida
Representative Dotie Joseph, noting she was part of
the audience at today’s (10/18) meeting.

Representative Dotie Joseph offered her assistance
at the state level in matters relating to gun violence
and thanked the members of the Council for their
support for gun violence reduction and all they were
doing.

Commissioner Moss congratulated Chairwoman
Edmonson for her leadership and noted the
Foundation for Democracy in Africa had awarded
her an award to recognize her efforts to help make
Miami-Dade County the gateway to Africa. He
noted she had been very well represented at the
event.

Chairwoman Edmonson noted she was unable to
personally receive the award due to a trip to
Washington D.C. for the Fly-In event, noting it had
been a very successful and productive trip. She
stated that she hoped all of her colleagues would
join her on the next scheduled Washington D.C. Fly-
In trip as it had been noted by our representatives
and senators in Washington D.C.

Commissioner Souto also congratulated
Chairwoman Edmonson for having received the
award.

Mr. Wayne Rawlins, Miami-Dade County Gun

Vic  ce Initiative (GVI), Juvenile Services
Department (JSD), appeared before the
Chairwoman’s Policy Council (CPC) to provide a
status report on the GVI progam. He thanked
Chairwoman Edmonson for her leadership and all
county commissioners for their contributions in this
effort. He stated that, on July 10, 2018, under the
Chairwoman’s leadership, the Mayor or designee
was directed to identify a funding source to support
a violence reduction program; and on February 20,
2019, the Board awarded a sole source contract to
his organization to service project managers on the
new anti-violence initiative. He noted the anti-
violence initiative was the same as the original anti-
gang initiative; but it added a missing element
called the Group Violence Intervention (GVI)

Page 4 of 10 Meeting Key 4336 - Printed on 11/5/2019



licy Council
inutes

vear !

I the program
targeted the Miami-Dade Police Department
(MDPD) Northside District where a
disproportionate amount of shootings and
homicides existed.

Mr. Rawlins explained the scope of the GVI Model
and noted it was designed to reduce homicides and
gun violence, minimize harm to communities by

lacing enforcement with deterrence, and build a
stronger relationship between law enforcement and
the people being served. He stated the GVI Model
had been repeatedly successful in reducing gun
violence in cities around the country and across the
globe; and it focused on street groups and those
people most likely to shoot or at risk of being shot
within those groups. He noted it communicated a
moral message against violence, provided prior
notice of consequences if the violent behavior
continued, and offered genuine assistance to those
willing to accept help. He pointed out that it was
hoped the GVI Model would impact the peer
dynamics within the group in order to force internal
pressure within those groups to help deter violence
and establish a clear community standard against
violence.

Mr. Rawlins advised that, during the reporting
period of July 1, 2019, through September 30, 2019,
the National Network for Safer Communities, the
developers of the strategy, performed a
comprehensive problem analysis on serious violence
in Miami-Dade County’s Northside District. He
explained the criteria used and how the analysis
was done. He stated law enforcement reviewed on a
weekly basis every shooting similar to how the
problem analysis was done; and additionally,
shootings and homicides were also analyzed on a
weekly basis by case managers from the social and
economic perspectives since many shootings were
directly economically related. He noted the GVI
pro_ 'm had some success stories in that respect.

Mr. Rawlins advised the first Call-In meeting was
tentatively scheduled for December 11, 2019, and
he explained the purpose of the Call-In meetings
and the process. He invited all county
commissioners to attend the Call-In meetings when
scheduled to happen. He noted that violence
reduction and capacity building training was
provided with the assistance of the Melissa Institute,
who were experts in the delivering of these types of
trainings, at no cost to the County.

Fridav Octahor 18, 2019

Page 5of 10

Meeting Key 4336 - Printed on 11/5/2019












10



11





